CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION – SPECIAL MEETING Chippewa Valley School Administration Building/Virtually Conducted March 03, 2021

President Bednard called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was waived.

Present, Virtually:	Members Andriaschko, Aquino, Bednard, DeMuynck Zech, Pyden, Sobah and Wojtowicz
Absent:	None
Also, Present:	Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Blanchard, Dr. Brosky, Ms. Licari,
	Mr. Sibley, Mr. Kozlowski, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

Effective October 16, 2020, Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed Senate Bill 1108 amending the Open Meetings Act (OMA) to allow public bodies to conduct electronic "virtual" meetings with remote participation for any reason through the end of 2020, and in 2021 under specific circumstances. This amendment applies retroactively to March 18, 2020.

Additions/Deletions - None

MOTION #03/01/21 – Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Andriaschko to approve the General Consent Agenda to:

• Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on February 22, 2021.

A roll call vote was taken. Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Andriaschko, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Wojtowicz, yes and Member Pyden, yes. **Motion carried.**

From the Community:

- Miss Hanna M. (district student) addressed the Board of Education.
- Ms. Mary Grace DAleo (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.
- Mr. Jason Hutchinson (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.
- Miss Vanessa E. (district student) addressed the Board of Education.
- Miss Maya D. (district student) addressed the Board of Education.
- Ms. Lenore Ranieri (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.
- Ms. Christine Hilton (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.
- Ms. Lauren Martin (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.
- Ms. Kaleena Migliorati (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.

- Miss Amelia L. (district student) addressed the Board of Education.
- Miss Tanz K. (district student) addressed the Board of Education.
- Ms. Veena Fischer (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.
- Mr. Jask R. (district student) addressed the Board of Education.

Recognition/Presentations

- Superintendent Ron Roberts addressed the Board of Education regarding a proposed instructional plan to increase in person learning while continuing health and safety protocols for students and staff.
 - Ms. Marina Licari (Exec. Director, Elementary Education) presented the elementary plan.
 - Mr. Paul Sibley (Exec. Director, Secondary Education) presented the secondary plan.
 - Board of Education discussion followed the presentation.

Old Business - None

<u>MOTION #03/02/21</u> - Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Aquino that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education reconfirm the *Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan for the 2020-2021 School Year*.

A roll call vote was taken. Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Andriaschko, no; Member Bednard, yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Wojtowicz, no and Member Pyden, no. **Motion carried.**

Union Communications

 Ms. Maryanne Levine (President, CVEA) introduced herself to the new Board of Education members. She thanked Superintendent Roberts and the administrative team for collaborating with the CVEA in the development of the instructional plan presented this evening. Ms. Levine indicated that the CVEA will continue to work with administration for the betterment of the schools.

Administration Reports

• Superintendent Roberts expressed appreciation to staff, students, parents, and the Board of Education for their efforts this school year.

Of and by Board Members

- Member Andriaschko expressed her appreciation for the eloquence and grace demonstrated by our students who called in to address the Board of Education.
- Member Aquino addressed the resiliency of our students as they have navigated the pandemic. She also stressed that her decisions this year were made with students in mind.
- Member Pyden indicated she is very proud of the Chippewa Valley students for taking a stand and so eloquently addressing the Board of Education. Ms. Pyden expressed interest in recognizing all teachers as "Teachers of the Year."
- Member Bednard recognized the staff and student and how hard they have worked during this special year. Mr. Bednard, on behalf of the Board of Education, also thanked our union leadership for their work with administration. Mr. Bednard reminded everyone the next Regular Board of Education meeting will be on Monday, March 15th, and indicated the format of the meeting will be live. Clarification on conducting this meeting is forthcoming.

MOTION #03/03/21 – Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Andriaschko to adjourn the meeting.

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Andriaschko, yes; Member Bednard, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Wojtowicz, yes and Member Pyden, yes. **Motion carried.**

Meeting adjourned at 8:46 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Pyden, Secretary Board of Education